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BRANDON ELLINGTON

State Representative - District 22

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

I hope you find this directory helpful. If | can
ever provide assistance, please feel free to
contact my office.

As always, | am honored to represent you in the House of
Representatives and will continue to do my best to serve the
interests of the people of our district.

Your State Representative,

~Brsdon . El rgfor

COMMITTEES
Vice Chair: Special Committee on Urban Issues
Appropriations - Public Safety and Corrections
Energy and the Environment « Small Business
Ways and Means * Special Committee on Security Infrastructure of the Capitol
Complex ¢ Joint Committee on Corrections
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House Bills | Co-Sponsored That Became Law

2016 (98th 2nd Regular Session)

HB 1418 - Changes the laws regarding audits of transportation
development districts

HB 1435 - Modifies current provisions regarding sales tax refund claims

HB 1474 - Modifies provisions relating to ethics and repeals provisions
of law deemed unconstitutional

HB 1480 - Allows voting machines to be used for the purpose of
processing absentee ballots

HB 1550 - Specifies that every child custody judgment must include a
written statement notifying the parties that if a provision of the judgment
is violated, the injured party may file a family access motion

HB 1568 - Allows physicians to prescribe naloxone to any individual to
administer, in good faith, to another individual suffering from an opiate-
induced drug overdose

HB 1582 - Changes the laws regarding the withholding tax filing
requirements for certain small businesses

HB 1583 - Changes the laws regarding bullying in schools and
establishes specific components that a district must include in its anti-
bullying policy

HB 1593 - Modifies provisions relating to proceedings against defaulting
collectors

HB 1599 - Establishes procedures for an adopted person to obtain a
copy of his or her original birth certificate

HB 1696- Requires the Missouri Commission for the Deaf and Hard of
Hearing to provide grants to organizations that provide services to deaf-
blind persons

HB 1713- Requires the Department of Natural Resources to provide
information regarding advanced technologies to upgrade existing
lagoon-based wastewater systems to meet any new or existing
discharge requirements

HB 1721 - Changes the laws regarding credit union supervision so that
audits are consistent with federal standards

HB 1733 - Modifies provisions regarding the regulation of vehicles

HB 1763 - Changes the laws regarding workers’ compensation large
deductible policies issued by an insurer

HB 2125 - Authorizes financial institutions to offer savings promotion
plans

HB 2140 - Changes the laws regarding sales tax on automobiles and
establishes the “Missouri Task Force on Fair, Nondiscriminatory Local
Taxation Concerning Motor Vehicles, Trailers, Boats, and Outboard
Motors”

HB 2203 - Changes the laws regarding campaign finance
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HB 2379 - Specifies that public schools shall screen students for dyslexia
and related disorders and establishes a task force on dyslexia

HCR 73 - Designates the month of May as Cystic Fibrosis Awareness
Month

2015 (98th 1st Regular Session)

HB 343 - Establishes a committee to assess the continuation of
the Money Follows the Person Demonstration Program in order to
help disabled or aging individuals transition from nursing facilities to
community settings

HB 361 - Designates the third week of February as “Engineer Awareness
Week” in Missouri

HB 384 - Changes the laws regarding taxation

HB 391 - Changes the notice requirements for automobile insurance
cancellations or refusals

HB 400 - Designates the month of November each year as “Epilepsy
Awareness Month”

HB 402 - Designates the first full week before Memorial Day as “Safe
Boating Week”

HB 403 - Designates Missouri as a Purple Heart State

HB 501 - Requires course material relating to sexual education to
contain information regarding sexual predators, online predators, and the
consequences of inappropriate text messaging

HB 517- Changes the laws regarding taxation

HB 531 - Requires liquid nicotine products to be sold in child-safe
packaging

HB 650 - Allows auxiliary lighting on motorcycles, with certain restrictions

HB 778 - Designates the 22nd week of each year as “22q Awareness
Week”

HB 859 - Designates April 15 of each year as “Jackie Robinson Day” in
Missouri

HB 861 - Designates the first full week in March as “Multiple Sclerosis
Awareness Week”

HB 869 - Changes the laws regarding taxation on motor vehicles

HB 1070 - Establishes the Office of Military Advocate to advocate for the
military in Missouri

HB 1116 - Designates May 7th as “ROHHAD Awareness Day” in Missouri
HB 1149- Modifies provisions related to the Division of Youth Services

2013 (97th 1st Regular Session)

HCR 7- Directs the State Historical Society of Missouri to develop
plans, ideas and proposals to commemorate and celebrate the State of
Missouri’s bicentennial in 2021
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KANSAS CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

City Hall ... e (816) 513-1313
Mayor SLY JAMES ..ottt (816) 513-3500
City Manager TROY SCHULTE .......cccceiiieiiiiiiecie e (816) 513-1408
1st District at Large, Councilman SCOTT WAGNER............... (816) 513-6503
2nd District at Large, Councilwoman TERESA LOAR............. (816) 513-6507
3rd District at Large, Councilman QUINTON LUCAS .............. (816) 513-6511
3rd District, Councilman JERMAINE REED...............ccccveee.... (816) 513-6513
4th District at Large, Councilwoman KATHERYN SHIELDS ... (816) 513-6515
4th District, Councilwoman JOLIE JUSTUS ..............c..cccueeee. (816) 513-6517
5th District at Large, Councilman LEE BARNES, JR. .............. (816) 513-6519
6th District at Large, Councilman SCOTT TAYLOR................. (816) 513-6523

JACKSON COUNTY

Jackson County Courthouse at Kansas City....................c...... (816) 881-3000
415 E 12th St, 2nd FIr, Kansas City 64106

Jackson County Clerk MARY JO SPINO.........cccccceeviriiieenennnne. (816) 881-3242
415 E 12th St, 2nd FlIr, Kansas City 64106

Prosecuting Attorney JEAN PETERS BAKER ..........ccoceeiiniee. (816)881-3555

415 E 12th St, 11th FlIr, Kansas City 64106

JACKSON COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Jackson County Executive FRANK WHITE ..........ccccooiieninnne. (816) 881-3333
415 E 12th St., 2nd FIr, Kansas City 64106
First District at Large GARRY BAKER .........cccocoiiiniiiiiinies (816) 881-4477
Second District at Large CRYSTAL WILLIAMS ..........ccccceenen. (816) 881-3464
Third District at Large TONY MILLER ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiieeee, (816) 881-4423
First District SCOTT BURNETT ......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiieee e (816) 881-3076
Second District ALFRED JORDAN .........cccccoiiiiniiniieiceiee e (816) 881-3806
Third District DENNIS WAITS ... (816) 881-4441
Fourth District DAN TARWATER .........cccooiiiiiiiinece e (816) 881-3362
Fifth District GREGORY GROUNDS...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiienieeiee (816) 881-4476
Sixth District TERESA GALVIN........cociiiiiniieee e (816) 881-3132
Circuit Court Administrator JEFFREY EISENBEIS ................ (816) 881-3934
County Counselor W. STEPHEN NIXON .......cccccooiiniiiieennnn. (816) 881-3355
Director of Assessment BOB MURPHY ..........cccccciiiiiiiin. (816) 881-3530
Human Resources DENNIS DUMOVICH .........ccccooeiiiiiinene. (816) 881-3135
Director of Public Works BRIAN GADDIE, PE..........cccccoecuev. (816) 881-4530
Recorder of Deeds ROBERT KELLY .....ccccovviiiiiiiiieeeiiieeeenne (816) 881-3191
Manager, Division of Finance Q. TROY THOMAS .................. (816) 881-3126
Facilities Management JERRY PAGE ............ccccoiiiiiiiiiniie. (816) 881-3258

Medical Examiner DIANE PETERSON, M.D...........cccccooeee (816) 881-6600
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Public Administrator REBECCA LAKE WOOD .........cccccconeee. (816) 881-3777

Sheriff MICHAEL SHARP ........cooiiiiiieeeee e (816) 524-4302
4001 NE Lakewood Ct, Lee’s Summit 64106

EMPLOYMENT

Disability Determinations Unit ..................cccccooiiiin, (573)-751-3251
205 Jefferson St, Jefferson City 65101

Division of Workers’ Compensation................cccccceveniiecnnnenn. (573) 751-4231
3315 W Truman Blvd # 131, Jefferson City 65109

Full Employment Council .................ccooo i, (816) 471-2330
1740 Paseo, Kansas City 64108

Merit Job Opportunities.................cccciiiiii e (573) 751-4162
301 W High St, Jefferson City 65102

Unemployment Claim Filing/Inquiries ....................cccocoii. (816) 889-3101

ELECTIONS

Federal Election Commission ...............cccccovciiniiiiiciiccieenn 1-800 424-9530

Jackson County Election Board .................c.cccooviiiiiiiiienine (816) 325-4600
215 N Liberty St, Independence 64050

Kansas City Election Board.................cccooooiiiiiiiiieee e (816) 842-4820
30 W Pershing Rd, Kansas City 64108

Missouri Ethics COmmisSion .............cccoviiiiiiii e (573) 751-2020

State Election Services.............ccccoooooiiiiiieiiii e (573) 751-4936

POST OFFICE

Main Post Office for Kansas City..............cccccoooeiiiiiinininenne (816) 283-3460
1100 Main St #200, Kansas City 64105

EMERGENCY - DIAL 911
NON-EMERGENCY NUMBERS

= SRS (816) 512-8200
Kansas City Fire ..........cccooiiiiii e (816) 784-9200
Hazardous Materials................ccccooiiiiiiiii e (816) 784-2080
Kansas City PoliCe ............cooriiiiiiiee e (816) 234-5510

TIPS Crime Stoppers Hotling ..o (816) 474-8477

TIPS Drug Crime HotliNe .......ccciveiieeeee e (816) 881-3662
Mast Ambulance Alternate Emergency Line............................ (816) 921-8055
Missouri Highway Patrol Troop A............cccoiiiiieiiieeee e (816) 622-0800

Cell Phone Users in MiSSOUI ..........cooeeeeeeieiieieieeeeeeeeeeeee e e *55
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HOSPITALS

Children’s Mercy
2401 Gillham Rd, Kansas City 64108

EMEIQENCY ...t (816) 234-3430
NON-EMEIgENCY. ...ttt e (816) 234-3000
VOIUNEEET SEIVICES ....veeiieeiiiiiiie et (816) 234-3496
North Kansas City Hospital ....................cccooceiiiiiii (816) 691-2000
2800 Clay Edwards Dr, Kansas City 64116
EMEIgENCY ..ot (816) 691-2098
Research Medical Center - Brookside Campus........................ (816) 276-7000

6601 Rockhill Rd, Kansas City 64131
Saint Luke’s
4401 Wornall Rd, Kansas City 64111

NON-EMEIGENCY ....eiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt (816) 932-2000
PRarmacy ........coooiiiiii e (816) 932-2107
NUPSE LINE ..o (816) 932-6220
Samuel ROAgers ...........ccocoiiiiiiiiiic e (816) 474-4920
2701 E 31st, Kansas City 64128
Truman Medical Center.............ccoooiiiiiiiie e (816) 404-7000
7900 Lee’s Summit Rd, Kansas City 64139
Transportation ........ccoooiuiiiiiiee e (816) 404-3375
Veterans Hospital Medical Center................ccccoooiiiiniiiiinnns (816) 861-4700

4801 E Linwood Blvd, Kansas City 64128

TRANSPORTATION
Amtrak
W Pershing Rd Union Station Ste 160, Kansas City 64108
Station INformation ...........coceeiiiiii (816) 421-3622
RESErvations ..........cooiiiiiiiiii e 1-800 872-7245
Metro Bus ServicCe ...........cocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiee e (816) 221-0660

Greyhound Bus Lines
1101 Troost, Kansas City 64106

Fare & Schedule Information.............cccoviiiiiiei e 816) 221-2835
ENESPAN0l.......coiiiiiiiii e 1-800 531-5332
Charter SErviCe ........oooiiiiiiiie e 1-800 454-2487
Share-A-Fare .............ccoooiiiiiii (816) 346-0810
Yellow Cab of Kansas City ............cccccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiicecciees (816) 471-5000

1300 Lydia, Kansas City 64106
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UTILITIES
Kansas City 311 Action Center ..............ccccoeeveiiinnnenn. (816) 513-1313 or 311
Kansas City Power & Light .............ccocoiiiiie, (816) 471-5275
1201 Walnut, Kansas City 64105
Kansas City Water Department ....................ccccciiiiiniinnnen. (816) 513-1313
4800 E 63rd St, Kansas City 64130
Missouri Gas Energy............cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e (816) 756-5252

3420 Broadway, Kansas City 64111

HEALTH SERVICES

American Cancer Society - Kansas City Metro Office ............ (816) 218-7111
1100 Pennsylvania Ave, Kansas City 64105

Community Blood Center of Greater Kansas City .................. (816) 753-4040

Jackson County Health Department..................ccccooiiienieens (816) 404-6415
313 S Liberty, Independence 64050

Kansas City Department of Health...........................ccoo. (816) 513-6008
2400 Troost, Kansas City 64109
Birth & Death Records..........coccviiiiieiieeeee e (816) 513-6309
Childhood Immunizations.............cceoeeeiiieeiie e (816) 513-6108
Women, Infants & Children (WIC)........cccccveviiiriiiieeeceeene (573) 751-6204

Kansas City HoSpice............ccoooiiiiiiii e (816) 941-1000
12000 Wornall Rd, Kansas City 64145

Planned Parenthood...................coooiiiiiiiii e (816) 756-2277
1001 Emanuel Cleaver Il Blvd, Kansas City 64110

Visiting Nurse Association of Greater Kansas City ................. (816) 531-1200

1500 Meadow Lake Pkwy, Kansas City 64114

MENTAL HEALTH

Division of Comprehensive Psychiatric Services .................... (816) 512-7000
Addiction Services ............ccociiiiiiiiii e (816) 482-5770
Center for Behavioral Medicine..................cccccccoeiviiiiiiicicnnen. (816) 512-7000
KC Regional Center Division of Mental
& Developmental Disabilities ...............cccccccoeeiiiiiniiiinn. (816) 889-3400

VETERANS BENEFITS

Vet Center (All VEterans) .........ccoceviiiieiiiieeiieeeee e (816) 861-4700
Veterans Information...............cccocociniiiiine, 1-800-273-8255 (Press 1)
Benefits - Kansas City OffiCe .........ccccvviiiiiiiiiieieeee (816) 513-1929

COUNSELING & GUIDANCE

AlcoholicsS’ ANONYMOUS...........coociiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e (816) 471-7229
Dismas House of Kansas City...............cccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiiccee (816) 531-6050
3100 Main #301, Kansas City 64111
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Narcotics Anonymous Helpline ...............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiic e 1-800-561-2250
ReDiscover (Mental Health & Substance Abuse)
Intake/Crisis (24 hOUIS).......ccooiiiiieiiiiiere e (816) 966-0903
Substance AbUSE .............ccooiiiiiiiii (816) 966-0903

CRISIS HOTLINE NUMBERS

Alcohol Drug Treatment Hotline ................cccccoiiniiiiiis (816) 361-5900
Child Abuse & Neglect................cooiiiiiiiin (573) 751-3448
Elderly Abuse Hotline .............c.coooiiiiiiii e 1-800-392-0210
Homeless Hotline .................cooiiiiiiiiii e (816) 474-4599
Mental Health Crisis Line................ccccooiiiiii e (816) 931-0030
Rape Crisis LinNe ... (816) 531-0233
Sexual Assault Hotline................coooiii (816) 531-0233
Suicide Prevention Hotline.................ccocoieiiiiie 1-800-273-8255

AARP ... (816) 561-0044
9200 Ward Pkwy #350, Kansas City 64114

Area Agency ON AgiNg ..........ccoeeiuiieiniiie e (816) 474-4240
600 Broadway Blvd #200, Kansas City 64105

Elderly Abuse & Neglect Hotline.....................ccccooniiiiiinen. 1-800-392-0210

FOood Stamps...........cooiiiiiiiii e (816) 881-3171

General Relief Kansas City.............ccccoooeiiiiiiiniieeeeee (816)-513-1313

Guadalupe Centers Senior Center................ccoccceeevirenicnenneenn. (816) 531-6911
2600 Belleview Ave, Kansas City 64108

KC Connect for Seniors.............cccocceveiiiiiiie e (816) 421-4980
Information on services for senior citizens

Grandview Assistance Program ..................cccocccviiiiiniieeieen. (816) 761-1919

MARC Department of Aging Referral Services........................ (816) 474-4240

Meals on WHheels ..o (816) 691-5322
Home-delivered and low-cost lunch program

MeiCare..........oooiiiiiiiee e 1-800-MEDICARE
Prescription drug program; billing & claims; preventative services

Senior Citizens’ Property Tax Credit...............c.ccccoeviinininnnne. (573) 751-3505

Senior Companion Program..............cccooceeiiiiinin e (816) 753-7039

Share-A-Ride Program.............c.ccccoiiiiiiiiiniiii e (816) 842-7433

Social Security Offices...........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiic e, 1-800-772-1213

Transportation Services for the Elderly .................................. (816) 221-0660

FAMILY AND CHILDREN

Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Kansas City ...................c.......... (816) 361-3600
4001 Blue Pkwy #102, Kansas City 64130
Guadalupe Sacred Heart Youth Center...................c..ccccvneee. (816) 221-5226

814 W 26th St, Kansas City 64108
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Guadalupe Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Program.............. (816) 561-6885
Hope Center (816) 931-6290
2800 E Linwood Blvd, Kansas City 64128

The Salvation Army ...........coooiiiiiiini e (816) 756-1455
3637 Broadway St, Kansas City 64111

YMCA of Greater Kansas City ............cc.cccceeiiiiiiee i (816) 561-9622
3100 Broadway St, Kansas City 64111

Young Life Kansas City ..........ccccccooviiiiiiiiee e (816) 4711177

7850 Holmes Rd, Kansas City 64108

IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP ISSUES

U.S. Department of Homeland Security................c...cocciieeen. (202) 282-8000
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Service Office....................... 1-800-375-5283
Washington, D.C. www.uscis.gov
LEGAL AID
Juvenile Court Services.............ccccoiiiiiiiiii i (816) 881-6533
Kansas City Bar (Lawyer Referral Service) ..........cccocvviriieiinnenn. (816) 474-4322
MisSSOUri Bar.............cooiiiiiiiii e (573) 635-4128
MEDIA
DOS MUNAOS ..ottt (816) 221-4747
Kansas City Call ...............ccoeiiiiiiieccecc e (816) 842-3804
Kansas City Star............ccociiiiiii e (816) 234-4636
Northeast NEWS ...........cccooiiiiiiiiii e (816) 241-0765

EDUCATION GRANTS & LOANS

Federal Student Information Center.................cccooiiiiiiinnnen. 1-800 433-3243
Missouri Department of Higher Education................................ (573) 751-2361
CITY HELP

Abandoned Cars..............cccoiiiiiiiiiii e (816) 513-1313 or 311

Abandoned Houses...............ccooiiiiiiiiii e, (816) 513-1313 or 311

Action Center.............oooiiiiiiii e (816) 513-1313 or 311

Animal Control..................cooiiii e (816) 513-1313 or 311
(Low-cost spay/neuter programs for cats & dogs)

Bus Service (Metro) .......coooiiiiiiiiiie e (816) 221-0660

Clean-UPs.........cooiiiiiiiieie e (816) 513-1313 or 311
(Neighborhood & Clean Sweep)

Dangerous Buildings ............ccccooooiiiiiiiii (816) 513-1313 or 311

Housing Authority ..............ccco i (816) 221-3383

lllegal DUMPING.........coccoiiiiiee e (816) 513-1313 or 311

Neighborhood Preservation..................cccccccoviiinnnnnns (816) 513-1313 or 311
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Parking Tickets...........ccccooiiiiiiii e (816) 513-1313 or 311
Public WOrKS.........cooiiiiiiiiiiii e (816) 513-1313 or 311
Sidewalk Repair............ccccoiiiiiiiiii (816) 513-1313 or 311
Street Light Repair (KCPL)........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiii e, (816) 513-1313 or 311
Street RePair........c.occoviiiiiii (816) 513-1313 or 311
Trash Collection .............ccccoo i (816) 513-1313 or 311
Trees on Public Property ...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiici e (816) 513-1313 or 311
Water Services...........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiie e (816) 513-1313 or 311

INDEPENDENCE EMERGENCY NUMBERS

Fire, Police, Ambulance, Poison Control, Rape, Abuse,
Or Medical EMErgeNnCy «uu.ceeureeserenssrnsssrmsssenssrenssrnnssrnnsssnnssnnns 911

NON-EMERGENCY NUMBERS

POLICE ... (816) 325-7300
Fire Department..............ccocoviiiiiiiiiii e (816) 325-7123
Jackson County Sheriff’s Department ..................ccocoeeiiis (816) 881-4561

Website: www.ci.independence.mo.us

CITY OF INDEPENDENCE ELECTED OFFICIALS

Mayor EILEEN WEIR ..., (816) 325-7027
Office of the City Council ..., (816) 325-7022
COUNCIL MEMBERS AT LARGE
CHRIS WHITING ..o (816) 365-1158
KAREN DELUCCIE ..o (816) 365-1552
COUNCIL MEMBERS
District 1, JOHN PERKINS ... (816) 325-7022
District 2, CURT DOUGHERTY ... (816) 269-2565
District 3, SCOTT ROBERSON ..o (816) 204-5002
District 4, TOM VAN CAMP ... (816) 305-3092

CITY OFFICES

Independence City Hall....................ccooooiiiiiii e, (816) 325-7000
111 E Maple, Independence 64050
Animal Control.............ooooiiiiii e (816) 325-7205
City Manager JOHN PINCH..........cccoooiiiiiinice e (816) 325-7019
CuStomMer ServicCe...........ccooiiiiiiiiiee e (816) 325-7930
Municipal Court ... (816) 325-7230
Parks and Recreation.................ccoccciiiiiiiiii e (816) 325-7370
Planning and Zoning............ccccccoiiiiiiiie e (816) 325-7421

Power and Light................ocooiiii i (816) 325-7500
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Sewer MaintenancCe .............ccccooiiiiiiiiinie (816) 325-7727
Street Maintenance...............cccoooiiiii (816) 325-7627
Utility Customer Service Department................cccccoeeiiinnnnen. (816) 325-7930
INDEPENDENCE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ..............c.cc.c.... (816) 252-4745

Fax (816) 252-4917
MID-CONTINENT PUBLIC LIBRARY HEADQUARTERS. .......... (816) 836-5200

MEETING TIMES

CITY COUNCIL

6:00 p.m. Mondays in the Council chambers in City Hall, 111 E. Maple,
Independence. The meetings are open to the public and are cablecast live on City
7 local cable television.

PLANNING COMMISSION
6:00 p.m. 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month AFTER the 1st Monday

SCHOOL DISTRICTS

FOrt OSaQge .......viiiiiiiieie et (816) 650-7000
2101 N Twyman Rd, Independence 64058
Superintendent, DR. JASON SNODGRASS

INdepPendence .............ccoooiiiiiii e (816) 521-5300
201 N Forest, Independence 64050
Superintendent, DR. DALE HERL

TRASH AND RECYCLING

CITY DROP-OFF DEPOT
8 a.m. to 3 p.m., Second Saturday of Each Month, March-November
Location: 875 Vista Drive-next to Animal Shelter ...................... (816) 325-7623
Trash: Cars - $11; Vehicles Larger Than Car - $16; Trailers 8 ft. or Longer - $26
Brush: Limbs, Firewood, Bushes, Stumps, No leaves or Grass - $11 per load
Major Appliances: $15
Batteries - free for auto, boat, lawnmowers, motorcycles
Tires: Car - $2; Mounted Car - $4; Truck - $5; Mounted Truck - $11

INDEPENDENCE RECYCLING CENTERS
Regular hours for the City’s two recycling facilities are:

35th Street Recycling Center
13600 E 35th St
10 a.m. - 6 p.m. Fridays
8 a.m. - 4 p.m. Saturdays
The Vista Drive Recycling Center .............ccccccoviiiiieiiienene (816) 325-7623
875 Vista Ave
8 a.m. - 4 p.m. Sundays
10 a.m. - 6 p.m. Mondays
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HOTLINE DIRECTORY

Barking DOGS ......couuiiiiiiieiiie e s (816) 325-7213
Crime Stoppers TiPS ......oooooviiiii i (816) 474-8477
Drop-off Trash..........coooiiiiiii e (816) 325-7623
DIFUGS ..ottt ettt et (816) 325-6272
Graffiti.........cooiiiie (816) 325-7824
Neighborhood Watch .................ccoooiiiiiii e, (816) 325-7643
POthOIES ... (816) 325-7624
Report Power Qutage...........c...coeiiiiiiiiiiineeeee e (816) 325-7550
Street Lights.........coooiiiii (816) 325-7535
Storm Water Pollution..................cccooiiiii e, (816) 325-7727

UTILITY BILL PAYMENT OPTIONS

The City of Independence offers many convenient options for paying utility bills. To
pay by phone, you will need to have your Account Access Code and utility account
number.

Website for Jackson County: www.jacksongov.org................... (816) 325-7930

Current Y
Legislative Activity

www. house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by
the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to
www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules,
calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and
Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
ERIC GREITENS. ..o (573) 751-3222
St. LoUis OffiCe ..eiiiiiiiiiie it (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe.....cccoieiireeereee e (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
MIKE PARSON ...........oooiiiiiicee e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JOHN (JAY) ASHCROFT.........ocoiiiiiieiiiieee e (573) 751-2379
WWW. S0S.M0.goVv
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoooiiiiiieeeeeceee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
ERIC SCHMITT ..o (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
JOSH HAWLEY .......oooiiiiiiee e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101  www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator
S. KIKI CURLS - District 9 .......oooveiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e (573) 751-3158
www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative

BRANDON ELLINGTON ........cccoveieeieeeeeeeeieeeea e (573) 751-3129
www.house.mo.gov

Local Office: 3836 Chestnut Ave, Kansas City 64128........ (573) 751-3129
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICEOF)..............cccooeiiiee, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Wwww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............cccoceviiiiiiiiiniinccee (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5em

Operation Forest Arson ..............ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief...............ccooiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase).........ccccccccevevviiiinieeiien s (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ...........oooovvviiiiiiieeeiieeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................oooovvvvunnnn.. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ... (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline.................cccoooiiiiiiies (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .................cccoooeenininnnens (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570..........c.ccccceviiiieiieesee e (573) 751-6387

www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION..............oo e (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase patrticipation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cccce..... (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of FINANCe..............ccoociieiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions...............cccocooiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................ccccccovniininnnns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline..............ccccccoeviiiii i, (800) 726-7390
CLAIM Program...........ccooeieiiniieeeeeeneesieseesneeeeneeseesaesseeneeeeneeseesnes (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security...............ccoccoooiniiiiiinii (5673) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ................ccccooiiie (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards..................cccoccoiiiiininie (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation.................cccoceieiiiiniinecncnn. (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ............c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiieeeecee e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ..., (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ............coooiiiiii (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ... (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................ccooceiiinne. (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline ..o (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration...............c...cccooiiiiiiis (573) 751-5860
DriVer LICENSE ........ooiiiiiiiii ettt (573) 751-4600
Motor VEhicCle ............oooiiiii e (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON............ccoooiiiiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits .............cccoooiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...t (573) 751-2836
State tax forms...............coooiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX et (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES ..............oooiiie e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSS.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline................cccoooiiiiiiiis (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service .............c.cccoeeeees (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants..................cccoooiiiis (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) ........coiiiiiiiiiiieiecie e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............cccccooviiiiiie i (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER

The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for
questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or
officials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or
direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents (800) 333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am- 8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) (800) 326-2996

www.usa.gov www.info.gov
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
DONALD J.TRUMP

Vice President
MICHAEL R. PENCE

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ..ottt a e (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
1000 Walnut St, Ste 1560, Kansas City 64106.............ccccceeeennen. (816) 471-7141

CLAIRE MCCASKILL ......c..oiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 101, Kansas City 64111 ................ (816) 421-1639

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVES
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website(s).

EMANUEL CLEAVER - DISTRICT 5........cccccoiiiiiiiiee e (202) 225-4535
2335 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.cleaver.house.gov
District Office(s):
1923 Main St, Higginsville 64037 ...........ccoceeniiiiieiieiec e (660) 584-7373
211 W Maple Ave, Independence 64050...........ccccecvvrerieeennneenns (816) 833-4545

101 W 31st St, Kansas City 64108 ............cccooiiiiiiiicieeees (816) 842-4545
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE.........cociimmmmiininnnsnssnissssssssnsssssssssssnssans (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERGCE ...ttt (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE.......ccoi ittt s sss s ssssssssnns (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ......ooiiiminirinrs e ssss s ssss s s s s sssnn s (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
ENERGY ... s ssssssssss s (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES. ..........ccocinimiinnie e (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY .....ooiiiinerininise e s sssssssssesas (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT .......cccoinnummmnmnnnsnnnssnninnnnns (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
INTERIOR ..ottt s s s e (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
8 O (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
Y = 10 (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
STATE ... (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION ......cocoiitiennisnisn s sssssssnans (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt ssss s s sss s sssss ssssnsnnes (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS.......coociiirinninsr s sssnsnes (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES. ..

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 838 numbers are toll free.
Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212
ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION .........cccccoomimmmninirerneireiins (800) 622-2255
www.ncadd.org
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD)
provides support to those who need assistance confronting the diseases of
alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

ANMTRAK ...ttt ettt ettt ettt (800) 872-7245
www.amtrak.com
The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY ........cccooovnvrrnirnienn. Voice: (800) 647-8557 (in-state only)
or (816) 655-6700 TTY: (800) 647-8558 (in-state only) or (816) 655-6711 www.at.mo.gov
The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive
technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE ..........ccccoooiieeeeeeene (888) 327-4236

www.nhtsa.gov
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts auto safety
problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety
seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.
BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI
www.bbb.org

Central REION ... (573) 886-8965
Eastern RegiON ...t (314) 645-3300
Western Region..............cccocooiieiecsiccece e (816) 421-7800

Southeast Region
Southwest Region
BBB's mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.

(573) 803-3190
(417) 862-4222

CHILDREN
MISSING 24-hour hOtlNe ......c..cvueereiirieieee s (800) 843-5678
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. www.missingkids.com
RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeling) ...........ccereviveieivrnieinrneisnienns (800) 786-2929

Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth, and families. www. 1800runaway.org

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR)......... (800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health,
safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S. Whether diseases start at home
or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack,
CDC fights disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

ELECTIONS
Federal Election COMMISSION..........coceerivirieeieriieereene e (800) 424-9530
www.fec.gov
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or
financial records on candidates for federal office can be obtained through this toll-free number.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE)..... (202) 586-5000
www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)
This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a strategy that is
aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families and businesses money, creating
middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.
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FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (MiSSOUI) ......c.ovvrevrrerrereirrenrereinenne (816) 426-3981
ww.acf.hhs.gov/programs
The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs that promote
the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities.
Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities, and child adoption, abuse,
care, and support.
FEDERAL INCOME TAX ......ooiiriirieeireinee ettt eessses (800) 829-1040
Information about your federal income taxes. WWW.irs.gov
LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES
Legal Services of Missouri

Eastern (LSEM) ... (800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200
Mid-Missouri (MMLS)..........c....oooccovrrrr. (800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116
Southern (LSSM)......cc...cooccerooscrsssese (800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533
WeStErn (LAWMO) ......c...cooooeeeceecseesesessesessossesses s (816) 474-6750

www.Ismo.org (under “find a lawyer”)
Provides legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.
MiISSOUNi Bar ..o (573) 636-3645
MissouriLawyersHelp.org
This website was created by The Missouri Bar to provide a variety of resources and services to
the citizens of Missouri. Members of the public may find a lawyer online or download one of the
20-plus guides or forms on topics ranging from family law to wills and advance directives.

MEDICARE INFORMATION ..o (800) 633-4227
www.medicare.gov
For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses,
log in to MyMedicare.gov

MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON)
MISSOURI CHAPTER. ..........ooo ottt (800) 374-2138
www.namimissouri.org
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy for children and
adults relating to serious mental illness.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ... sssssensens (800) 321-6742
www.osha.gov
The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports about hazardous
working conditions.

PASSPORTS ... (877) 487-2778
Learn how to apply for a new passport. www.travel.state.gov
SOCIAL SECURITY ... (800) 772-1213

WWW.SSa.gov
Nationwide information and direction to area offices. Recorded message answers frequently
asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come on line at the end of
recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION..........cocoiieeereeeeeee et (800) 827-1000
www.mo.gov/veterans
If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran, or survivor of a
veteran, here are resources for you.
Missouri Veterans Commission..................... (866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779
Benefits Information ... (800) 827-1000
Health Care Information ..o (877) 222-8387



TAKE CHABIGE OF YOUR FUTURE
wit,

Your local Missouri Career Center is staffed with trained workforce specialists who can
match your skills and goals with the qualifications you need to get a better job or a new
career.

The computer resource area enables you to search and apply for job openings. You can
also find regional industry trends and projections online.

As a job seeker, you may qualify for training to upgrade your skills to meet the demands of
high-growth industries. Talk to a career counselor at your local Missouri Career Center to
find out more.

Visit www.jobs.mo.gov to locate your nearest Career Center
or call (888) 728-JOBS (5627)

TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens
and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and
nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a
maximum of $750for renters and $1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

To be eligible a person must be: The maximum income level to qualify:
- 65 years of age or older, OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
FOR ENTIRE YEAR
- 60 years of age or older Single - $30,000
and receiving Social Security Married filing jointly - $34,000
surviving spouse benefits, or RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS
- 100% disabled Single - $27,500

Married filing jointly - $29,500

e
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For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue’s
website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc
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